From: PA to Nick Harris

Sent: 04 October 2019 15:46

To: LDF

Subject: Call for Sites Submission - Land off 335 High Street, Cottenham, Cambs CB24 8TX
Attachments: We sent you safe versions of your files

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.
(On behalf of Nick Harris)
Dear Sir/Madam

Thank you for your email of 11 September and | respond as follows:

e | confirm that we are the agents and not the owners. The land is owned b_ and-

e Letter of support is attached;

e The site is adjacent to Cottenham Village College and has access to all key utilities and services. The site can
be connected to all key services including mains water supply and mains sewage and electricity, gas and
broadband; and

e The site, whilst close to services, is not crossed by key utility pipelines such as gas or by electricity pylons.

Kind regards

Nick Harris
Director
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All negotiations undertaken within this email chain are done so under the strict understanding that they are subject to contract The content of
this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with
any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with
its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future
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CYBERFRAUD WARNING- Our bank account details will not be changed, if you receive an email to the contrary please ignore it and contact the
office, by telephone, immediately. If you have any concerns in this regard please get in touch.






